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GOVERN MFNMT OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER

............. LAGHAT .
GOLAGHAT DIVISION::i GO gglaghﬂt@gmaﬂ'cam

E-mail: dfo.t.
/_____————'
Dated. 18/12/2020.

Letter No. B/62/Div L"IHIUH/C“ I)IVHXZUZU/‘?% 59

To,
The In charge, LAQ,
ONGC, Cinnamara,

-~ ' /National
Sub:  Regarding Aerial distance from Nearest wildlife Sanctuary/ Tiger Reserve

Park/ Biosphere management Area to proposed locations.
Ref:  Your letter No.A & AAB/HR-ER/LAQ, dtd. 09/12/2020.

Sir, |
With reference to the subject cited above, I would like to furnish herewith the Aerial
Distance from Nearest Wildlife Sanctuary/Tiger Reserve/National Park/ Biosphere

management Area to the proposed diversion proposals under Golaghat Division as follows:

SI. No Name of | Name of RF Aerial distance from Nambor
D Proposal Doigrung Wildlife Sanctuary
E TLAA Doyang RF 18.03 KM (approx.)

2 MJAA Doyang RF 15.89 KM (approx.)

3 NRAH Nambor South RF 30.10 KM (approx.)

4 TLAB Doyang RF 19.02 KM (approx.)

5 DPAB Rengma RF 19.77 KM (approx.)

6 KSA] Doyang RF 19.93 KM (approx.)

7 KSAK Doyang RF 14.53 Km (approx.)

8 ELAI Doyang RF 15.54 KM (approx.)
|9 [ ELA) Doyang RF 14.24 KM (approx.)

10 KHBK Rengma RF 28.32 KM (approx.)

1| SPAA Doyang RF 18.19 KM (approx.)

The above datas has been generated from the KML file submitted by you with reference
to Google Earth.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours Faithfully

%}W
o \
&(/ Divisional Forest' Officer
Gaolaghat Divisipn
Golaghaﬁ
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